

Join Team Suzuki Alstare for the race of your life!

Customize and race with the official Team Suzuki Atstare biles - Compete as or against the Team Suzuki Atstare Champion riders - Carve the corres of 12 challenging tracks -Experience the fast and furious pace of motorcycle racing at 80 FPS - Cuting-adge 30 graphics create unequaled fluiding - Arcade, Against the Clock, Championship & Z-Player Split Screen modes - Easy, Medium & Hard difficulty settings - Digitized sound environments captured from the Team Suzuki Atstare bikes on the pro circuit



a dip in requiring international and international and provide a large transmission for the antibace wave from the provide and the antibace wave from the provide and the antibace of the a





WARNINGS Read Before Using Your Sega Dreamcast Video Game System

CAUTION

Anyone who uses the Sega Dreamcast should read the operating manual for the software and console before operating them. A responsible adult should read these manuals together with any minors who will use the Sega Dreamcast before the minor uses it.

HEALTH AND EPILEPSY WARNING

Some small number of people are susceptible to splipptic seizures or loss of consciousness when exposed to certain flashing lights or light patterns that they encounter in everylogy life, such as those in certain television images or wideo games. These seizures or loss of consciousness may occur aven if the person has never had an epipelic seizure.

If you or anyone in your family has ever had symptoms related to epilopsy when exposed to flashing lights, consult your doctor prior to using Dreamcast.

In all cases, parents should manitar the use of video games by their children. If any player experiences disciness, blurred vision, eye or maxele Witches, loss of consciousness, distribution, any involuntary movement or convulsion, IMMEDIATELY DISCOVITINUE USE AND CONSULT YOUR DOTTOR BETORE RESUMING PLAY.

To reduce the possibility of such symptoms, the operator must follow these safety precautions at all times when using Dreamcast:

- · Sit a minimum of 6.5 feet away from the television screen. This should be as far as the length of the controller cable.
- . Do not play if you are tired or have not had much sleep.
- . Make sure that the room in which you are playing has all the lights on and is well lit
- Stop playing video games for at least ten to twenty minutes per hour. This will rest your eyes, neck, arms and lingers so that you can
 continue comfortably playing the game in the future.

OPERATING PRECAUTIONS

To prevent personal injury, property damage or malfunction

- · Before removing disc, be sure it has stopped spinning.
- The Sega Dreamcast GD-RDM disc is intended for use exclusively on the Sega Dreamcast video game system. Do not use this cisc in anything other than a Dreamcast console, especially not in a CD player.
- . Do not allow fingerprints or dirt on either side of the disc.
- · Avaid bending the disc. Do not touch, smudge or scratch its surface.
- . Do not modify or entarge the center hole of the disc or use a disc that is cracked, modified or repaired with adhesive tape
- . Do not write on or apply anything to either side of the disc.
- · Store the disc in its original case and do not expose it to high temperature and humidity.
- . Do not leave the disc in direct sunlight or near a radiator or other source of heat.
- Use leaver and a soft dry cloth to clean disc, wiping gently from the center to the edge. Never use chemicals such as benzene and paint thinner to clean disc.

PROJECTION TELEVISION WARNING

Still pictures or images may cause permanent picture tube damage or mark the phosphor of the CRT. Avoid repeated or extended use of video games on large-screen projection televisions.

SEGA DREAMCAST VIDEO GAME USE

This GR-BMD ean only be used with the SegA Dreamcast video game system. Do not atterent to play this GR-BMD ean only video game system of the segA Dreamcast video game system of the segA Dreamcast video game system only. Unsubharead copying, period-tator, frequent, public performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunally labeled performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunally libeled performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunally libeled performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunally libeled performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunally libeled performance of this game is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunal libeled performance of the same is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in this came are a reunal libeled performance of the same is a violation of a same is a violation of applicable laws. The characters and events outcaved in the same are a reunal libeled performance outcave and libeled perfo

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
THE MONACO GRAND PRIX: THE LEGENDARY RACE	
INSTALLING	3
GAME CONTROLS	
GAME MODES	4-5
SUGGESTED RACES	6-8
GENERAL MENU	9-12
MULTIPLAYER MODE	. 13
SAVING AND LOADING.	13
ENGINEER'S GUIDE: THE SECRETS OF SIMULATION MODE	. 14
THE 'DRIVER' SET-UPS	14-17
THE 'ENGINEER' SET-UPS	18-20
COURSE MAPS	21-23
CREDITS	24

THE MONACO GRAND PRIX: THE LEGENDARY RACE

Manoca is the mast legendary race of all.

It's a challenge taken up every year by the best racing drivers in the warld. The race has been mosterfully arganized by the Automobile Club of Manaca since it was farmed in 1929.

Moximum speed: 270 kph. An average speed of mare than 140 kph to caver just aver 3 kilometers between monhole covers, pavements, barriers and walls.

And there are no escope routes! Only the best drivers win at Manaca to earn a page in the history of this legendary race.

A circuit full of danger

Less tartwaus than it is today, the circuit used to form a loop that linked Monte Carlo, the harbar and Manaca. The track was 3.18 km lang and more ar less stayed that way until 1952. After his idate, new chicanes and hoirpin bends appeared, resulting in the circuit that we know today, the total length of which is 3.37 km, the drivers doing 78 laps in just under 2 hours.

But the streets are na wider naw - in fact, they're narrower. The walls are still there, os hard os ever, ond the engines have 700 harsepawer and mare.

One thing is certain: it's an exceptional driver wha counts the Monoco Grand Prix omongst his list of achievements - one of the greots!

INSTALLING

- Install your Sega DreamcastTM by fallowing the instruction manual. Make sure that the console is aff before inserting ar removing a DISC.
- 2 Insert the MONACO GRAND PRIX DISC and clase the cover of the DISC comportment.
- 3 Cannect the cantrallers and switch on the Sega Dreamcast.
- 4 Fallow the instructions that appear on the screen to start a game.

GAME CONTROLS

Up/Down	Left/Righ
Validate	
Cancel	

Analog Thumb Pad A Button B Button

Default configuration Analog Thumb Pad

Direction to Operation Analog Thur Accelerate Right trigger Brake Left trigger Change gears B Button Change down A Button Rearview mirror X Button Change playable views Y Button



Never tauch the Anolog Thumb Pad ar Triggers L/R while turning the Sega Dreamcast pawer ON. Daing sa may disrupt the controller initialization procedure and result in molfunction.

When Using Sega Dreamcast Race Controller:

When playing one player Arcade or Championship, please insert a Sego Dreamcast Controller in Control Port A and the Race Controller in Control Port B. Use the Dreamcost Controller to navigate menus, and the Race Controller to race.

When playing Monaco Grand Prix with 2 players and two race controllers, please insert a Sega Dreamcast Controller in Control Port A and the Race Controllers in Control Port B and Control Port C. Use the Dreamcast Controller in Controller Port A to novigate menus, and the Race Controllers in Controller Ports B & C to race.

To return to the title screen at any point during gene play while using the Roce Controller, simultaneously press and hold A, B and Start Buttons. This will cause the Sega Dreamcast to soft-reset the software and display the title screen.

When using the Race Controller, never buch the skening wheel or lief and right levers when turning the Sego Dreomcast power ON. Doing so may disrupt the initialization procedure, and result in malfunction of readjustmet is not properly carried out via the Options menu. If the handle or levers are accidentally moved while turning power ON, immediately turn power OFF and ON again making sure not to louch the Race Cartalice.

GAME MODES

1. Arcade

This is the simplest mode to select a car and circuit and go stroight out onto the track. The cars are easier to maneuver and you don't risk domaging them, though they still behave in a realistic way. You have a chaice between:

- Simple Race
- Championship
- Personalized Championship
- Time Attack

Free Run Ghost In Simple Race, Championship and Personalized Championship mades, you not only have to beat the other competitors but also the clock: Cardo incruit induces several control paints which can help you grin ime, provided you reach them. If you clon't poss these chackparts in time your race will be terminated.

2. Simulation

This mode allows you to drive under real racing conditions on one of 17 suggested circuits. Don't forgat that the behavior and technical specifications of the car are at their most realistic, so this mode requires the grootest skill.

As in real life, you'll be oble to set your cor up for your own driving style and for the different circuits, then pit yourself against opponents at whatever level you choose: Amoteur, Pro or Expert. You have a choice between:

- Simple Race
- Grand Prix
- Personalized Championship
- Time Attack:

Free Run Ghost

3. Retro

Relive the fun of driving rocing cors from the early days of motor racing! Choose from 4 teoms and 8 cors from the 1950s.

In their time, these rocing cars were not as easy to drive os today's single-seaters so you need o lot of skill to win this race. Only the Simple Roce is ovailable in this mode.



SUGGESTED RACES:

1. Simple Race:

All you have to do is choose your circuit and you'll find yourself instantly or the steering wheel and ready for the start of the race. You do not need to qualify and your position on the starting grid is the pole pasition by default, but you are free to increase the level of difficulty and choose the last position on the starting grid by going to the 'Options' page.

2. Grand Prix:

When you choose Grand Prix, you are letting yourself in for a whole weekend of racing. Here are the different stoges that await you:

- Practice runs 1 and 2: these help you get acquainted with your car and the layout of the circuit. You can even make same preliminary adjustments in the piss. You can access these runs in one of 2 ways: either by going there with your car or by pressing the Start Button during the game and selecting return to pits.
- Qualifications: your position on the storting grid depends on your time in this session.
 Worm-up: the last laps and car adjustments before the actual race.
 Grand Prize the race begins.

3. Championship:

Live through the unique experience of an entire seasan by fighting for victory in the 17 Grand Prix races which toke place on as many different circuits.

The points allocated in the champianship depend on the final position at the end of each race. Only the first six drivers score points on the following scale:

1st: 10 points 2nd: 6 points 3rd: 4 points 4th: 3 points 5th: 2 points 6th: 1 point The paints acquired in a Grand Prix are accumulated fram are Grand Prix to the next; the driver who becomes World Champion is the ane who has accumulated the most points at the end of the 17th Grand Prix.

In 'Arcade' mode, your positian an the starting grid is the opposite of your ranking. This mode also includes an against-the-clock system (checkpaints).

Return to Pits (only active in 'simulation')



When you know the took to enter the pits, a dialogue box opposer, in the centre of the top of the scene to tell you that the mechanics are ready to get to work. Ito fit constarry type of fire, refeel or word dave, press on the Stort Buffer to vidiated word store, press on the Stort Buffer to vidiated word charter. The mechanics then get into action and, when they have finished, all you have to do is accelerate to set of again.

The meaning of the flags in the race

- The Yellow Flag means there is danger on the track.
- The Blue Flag means a competitor is about to lap you.
- The Checkered Flag means the finish of the race.
- The Black Flag orders you to stop the race. You have been disqualified for dangerous driving or failure to respect the rules.

Participating in a complete championship takes a lang time, but you can save your points and ranking after each Grand Prix.

4. Personalized Championship

You can create your own championship by chaasing bath the Grand Prix races to be included and the drivers taking part.

Edit the list of circuits:

Select 'custom', then go ta 'edit list' and volidate with the A Button. On the new page, all the circuits are selected by default: they all have a blue cross. If you wish to remove a circuit from the list, choose the name of circuit in question and press the A Button.

#3 circuits with blue crosses remain, your champianship will be made up of 3 Grand Prix races.

Edit the list of drivers:

When you have selected the circuits and validated your chaice by choasing 'OK' and pressing the A Button, you go directly to the driver selection page.

On this page, you decide which drivers will or will not take part in your champianship. As for the circuits, a driver with a blue arcoss in front of his name is selected. If you remove this cross by selecting the driver and pressing the A Button, the driver in question will no longer take part in the competition. Your name is the only one in a white font; your participation is obligatory.

5. Time Attack

This mode is interded particularly far players who are trying to break lap records. For this, the car is indestructible: there is no fuel consumption and tha fires do not wear out. The player can therefore do as many laps as he likes, improving his time each time he passes the line. You can choose between two options:

Free Run

The player's car is placed just in front of the starting line so that it can be crossed at maximum speed, starting the stopwards. The goal is to get the best possible time, but this made is also very useful for terming haw to handle the car or get to know a new circuit without being bathered by other competitors. The race against the clock only stops if you press the State Button and choose "Quir".

Ghost



If you choose Chast Mada, you will always compete against the bast time that you have a abained. As for Free Run, you automatically start a little in front of the starting line. On the first lop you race alane, but from the secand marands, you acce against the Charlot (who represent) your best lop record), and the phost races forward as soon as you cross the starting line.

But dan't forget that the Ghost is only an image and it is impassible to collide with it.

Since the Ghast's time is recorded for one lap, the procedure begins again for each lap. You can ga on indefinitely like this, until such time as you press the Start Buttan and choose 'Quit'. If you want to record one of your Ghosts, you need to conneet YMU, press the Start Button during the game and select 'Quit'. Once you are back in the menus, select 'Save'.

GENERAL MENU

1. Choosing a circuit

On the 'main menu' page, choose the circuit selection line using the 'up/down' keys, then with the 'let/right' keys choose the circuit that you want to race. If you validate your choice by pressing the A Button, you enter a summary page which gives extain information about the layout.

2. Choosing a driver

On the 'main menu' page, choose the driver selection line then choose your driver by turning the selection disc. You can give the driver whatever name you like by pressing the A Buttan, which takes you to the 'edit' page (please see "Editors" section).

3. Choosing a team

Same pracedure as far chaasing a driver.

4. Editors

• The drivers' names:

Choose the driver selection line and press the A Button.

Yau will go to a page where you can edit the driver's first name and surname. For example, seled the name and press the A Button: a table al letters oppears. Now choose the letters using the Anolog Thumb Pod and velicide with the A Button.

• The names of teams: Some procedure as for drivers' names.

 Sorieg actively an exclusion on a second or a VMU. There is only one list of names per VMU which looks automatically with the game if your VMU is correctly connected. Soring perviranes is done by selecting "Sore" and present the A Bitton. This accesses the "sore" operative grund rocks your VMU and the loopton for the sore. If several VMUs are connected, the default edited list will be for the first VMU.

5. Option / Configure

Option:

 Arcade mode : On this page yau con edit the 'unit of speed', 'gearbox', 'number of competitors' ond 'durotian of roce' options.

· Simulation mode : You can adjust the following options on this page:

<u>'Car'</u>

10

Unit of speed	Kph - Mph	Kilometers or Miles per hour
Changing gear	Aulo	Gears change automatically whenever the player brakes or accelerates.
Part in the	Manual	The player has to change gear himself.
Anti-sliding device	Yes - No	Aids re-acceleration when exiting from a bend and stops car from running off track.
Anti-skidding device	Yes - No	Aids acceleration to stop the wheels from skidding.
ABS	Yes - No	Device to stop the wheels locking during broking.
Steering lock	Yes - No	Makes road holding eosier when entering a bend

'Failure':

The following breokdowns ore ranked in increasing order of seriousness :

OPTIONS

Radio breakdown (no more communication with the pita) Cocipit display breakdown (dashboard failure) Broken onbusit (less of engine powe) Overheating brokes (decrease in broke efficiency) Genarbox breakdown (one or more gear ratios) Electronic engine damage Oli or water leak Engine explosion

'Race':

OPTIONS Weather Competitors Percentage of Laps Wear and Relative Fuel Consumption Position on the Grid Damage

'Rules':

False start Yes

At the start of the race, the player has control of the car as soon as the five red lights are it. However, before starting, he must wait for the lights to go out, otherwise he will be penolized for a lass start. The player has control of the car as soon as the 5th light goes out Limit of 30 laps per session on practice run

timitation of 12 long per qualifying session

The 107% rule

- Limit of one replacement vehicle per weekend
- In a practice run session, the player cannot do mare than 30 laps (including entering and leaving the pits). No Unlimited number of laps. During a qualifying session, the player cannot do more than 12 laps Yes finduding entering and leaving the pits). No Unlimited number of lons
- The player can only take part in the race if his qualifying time is less Yes than 107% of the time of the car in pale position.
- No No restriction on qualifying times
- On a Grand Prix weekend (practice runs, heats, warm-ups, race), the player has the use of only 2 cars: his own and the reserve car. No Unlimited number of cors.

· Configure:

By going to the 'Canfigure' button, you can access the fallowing tabs:

Yes

- Controller:

Using the Analog Thumb Pad, go to the configuration selection disk controller and chaose from the 6 available configurations.

- Sound/Screen:

12

Using the Anglag Thumb Pad, you can adjust the sound level for messages, the engine, special effects and music. The 'Calibrate' button is accessible with the Analaa Thumb Pad and you can activate it with the A Button. On this new page, you can center the image in relation to your screen so that you con see the gome screen in its entirely.

MULTIPLAYER MODE

In this made, 2 players can campete an a single split screen. Accessible mades: Arcode / Simulation / Retra Accessible race: Simple Race

Return this registration card to automatically be entere WIN COOL MONACO GRAND PRIX S

Don't delay--mail your card today!

13

NOTE: You may also register by phone (415) 547-4028 / fax (415) 547-4001 or on t

Name			
Address			
City	State	Zip	
E-Mail Address		Phone	
Where did you purchase yo	ur copy of Monaco Grand	Prix?	
Which gaming publications	do you read?	- 1	// [

Which gaming consoles do you own/plan to buy within the next 6 months? O Nintendo® 64 O PlayStation® game console other

d into a drawing to **FUFF**!

e web at www.ubisoft.com

AND PRIX

NDreamcast.

NACO

_

Maximum number of competitors: 1 All menu-novigation is done as in 'one-player' mode. You need to have two controllers connected for the '2 players' option to be selectable.

While soring the game lip, never tum OFF ine Steps Denomate power, remove the memory cord or deconcet the countion. While soring to WUU/MX Specific Cores lip, never tum OFF the Step Denomate power, remove the memory card or disconned the controller or other peripher of anymount. Never disconcet the WUU/MX while performing a bother or exchanging data when concreaded to another VMUU/MX. Also note that leaving two VMUU/MX connected for o long pariod of time to considerably strates the lib of the batteries.

SAVING AND LOADING

1. Saving:

 Names of drivers and teams: select the drivers or teams line and press the A Button. Using the keyboard, edit the new nome and validate with 'OK'. You can then go to the 'save' icon and press the A Button. Select your VMU and validate.

Advice: if you wont to sove a complete list of names, save them all on the same VMU. When you start the gome up again and your VMU is connected, your list will be loaded outomatically!

Ghost and Championship: when you have created a ghost or begun a championship, all you need do is select the "Save" icon and then chaose the VMU on which you wish to save. You are then acked to give a name to your backup which you volidate by pressing 'OK'. You can only save a championship before or other or acce.

2. Loading a Ghost or a Championship:

This operation can only be control over if a VMU is connected. On the Anade/Simulation/Netro selection, go to the VMU icon and press the A Button. On this new grage, takation the VMU that you want to use and press the A Button. You will then call up a page which gives details of the selected YMU. Near choose the file is load and press the A Button.

ENGINEER'S GUIDE THE SECRETS OF SIMULATION MODE

CONTENTS

1. The 'driver' set-ups

14

2. The 'engineer' set-ups

You have decided to play in simulation made. To be truly competitive, in addition to a lot of skill you will need to be able to set up your car for the different championship circuits and your driving style. So this guide talk you all about the set-up techniques for single-secters from the simplest set-ups (after set stugs) to the maic complex (engines rest-ups), and lashy how to configure your car correctly.

'DRIVER' SET-UPS

- Transmission: Choose between manual and outomotic gearbox. In automatic, the camputer will
 make the optimal gearchange for the player i.e., with maximum tarque.
 If you are a beginner, you will find it easier to go for the automatic option.
- GenDox ratios: The gendrax ratios must be adjusted and adopted to the ship of each ricruit. Adjusting the sinh genr ratio sets the car's maximum speed: a long ratio will mean a faster straight line speed - but will also take longer to reach. It. A short ratio grees significantly shaper acceleration but a versiter top speed. After setting the sinh genr ratio, adjust first genr far the slowest band. Only them sait spacing the other ratios between sinh and first.
- Long Short: A gear rolio is the quotient of the teeth in the two gearwheels of the gearbox. The sixth gear ratio is generally near to 1 (this could be 62/64, 71/72 ar 46/48 for example). The ratio of first is the smallest or the shortest, the ratio of sixth the longest. Lengthen the ratio by increasing is value, shorten it by reducing it.
- Steering: The steering ratio is that between the steering lock angle and the wheel lock angle. Adjust this ratio well enough to be able to turn into the slowest bend on the circuit; for example set-

ting the steering ratio to a high value for the Monaco circuit would mean no problems tackling Loews corner. Note: the higher the wheel lock, the quicker the tires will wear.

- Break balance front/rears trake balance is the ratio between the front and new balance from. If broke balance is baday etc. It is where will not brack of their maximum postful. Since trake balance also influences the approach to a band, the more that the balance is set to the more, the more the more trakes are likely a band in the maximum balance. It is to the more, the more the more is a band with the balance is set to the more, and the set of the more is the set of the lock in front wheels first is used to a set of the set of the balance is set to the more and the set of the and the set of the and the set of the and the set of the set of
- Understoer (car understeering): A car understoers in a bead when the front fires (see heir) grip (lab) before the root fires do. The front wholds then no longer respond well to the steering; the driver, no nature flow much he turns the whead, finds that the car continues on a path that tands to make it have the nood by the outside. In ardier to regain control of a car that's understeering, it's important to immediably increases the vertical load of the force by filling the food fit the accelerator, perspective and the strain strain of the strain strain strain strain strain strains and the strain strain strain strain strain strain strain strains strain strains and the strain strain strain strain strain strain strains strain strains strain strains and the strain strains strains.
- Oversteer (car oversteering): A car oversteer in a band when he near fires took that graps light jold on the toor localing in the maps into a or not vide which, more old man and, finisher with the car localing in the apposite direction. It avoid his and/ward statetan, you have to joldy there in the field by graph lifting the band from the acceleration in order to ty and readblish near wheal grip. Don't lift the toot ouxidaily though or even were brake too sharply because writtion the act's skill by giaving on the courser local ac occlearating very lightly. A car that oversteen is unable, course to one that and/estres.

- Aerodynamics wings: The foot and rear wings allow he are to 'sid' to the road Incists of devolvator hard her generator. They are made grips to the origin her wing setup allows you od und her indicate angle: The gravity here to generating drag. The wing setup allows you od und her indicate angle: The gravity here to be added to the lower the maximum speed. The wing setting can also influence braking the lower the nicitance, the gravet here add brakes earlier. The arc's bodynek also helds create eduvators, advecting on the car incluses. The oxidy setting can also wind the set of the source is devoluting on the car incluses. The oxidy-wall, which refers to the whole of the car with the exception of here when and supportion, also creates contender race gravity and field.
- Downforce: The wings one like inverted airplane wings. For the some reacen that a place like, o wing, when placed in a relative wind (i.e., a wind generated by the car's displacement against is environment) will create a downoord force which increases the vertical Calp Johning the visit of encore limity to the ground with greater differences the later to gase. The downforce is relative to the car's gread squared and this force can be all of times the car's weight.
- Vertical load: The vertical load is the total of all vertical pressures supported by the vehicle. These one the weight of the cor, aerodynamic forces, and merils forces when acaterating or braiing (transfering load). The vertical load has a major influence on a cor's baharior: The groader the force and the suspersion, the more this will be possed on the firsts. So as a general rule, the greater the vertical load, the more that will be possed on the firsts. So as a general rule, the greater the vertical load:
- Drag factar: The bodywork and aerodynamic extras, like all bodies in an airflow, slow the car down – this is known as aerodynamic drag. This force is also proportional to the speed squared, therefore the foster you go, the more you are slowed. When the wing incidence increases (especially of the rear), the drag factor is raised.

16

- Wing incidence angle: This is the ongle that the wing makes against the oinflow. The larger the angle, the larger the downforce, but also the greater the drag factor. In the aeradynamic set up, it is the angle that is adjuted.
- Car incidences: Bodywork com/bane, like the vings, to the downforce. The bodywork through the suppression settings (ride beight) do how on incidences. The more this is increased. The enter the downforce, However, the influence of this downforce in comportion with the downforce reneed of by the vings is assimption. On the order hord, the concidence approx migrator part on the dog basics: the grouper it is, the greater the dog basic road the facewire the monitorium speed. It's solveys important to sait the contributions in such a very that the face of lower the monitorium of the solveys important. On the part of the dogs basic road the lower the monitorium speed.
- Graund effect: Due to the flot bottom and extractor behind, there is a depression under the bodyhell which has the effect of improving the cor's grip on the road. It varies according to the height of the bodyshell against the ground. This depression areates a suction force between the cor and the ground increasing the vertical load. The lower the bodyhell the grooter the suction forces.
- Fuel: The more fuel you have in the car the heavier it becames. This means that acceleration becames slower, broking takes langer and your maximum speed drops. However you must make sure that you have enough hale so that you do not run aut.
- Tires Tim guality is a crucial factor to your cor's performance. The time of a single-state nover tool largers than an encours, or even a fow you, and his is even the of the mate restart once. There are two yours of times - model in dry conditions (town or s'lided) and model times - undel in the vut. Only one pointy of nather events for wet times while henro one four types for silds. Select the highest performance firse (pdf) for qualitying practice runs, runs to at anaximum of 12 tops, which corresponds roughly to phathe events give start maters and your style of drivings. Select your times training about the number of restalling staps you'll molece and your style of drivings. Wet time will not venor aut to much in the routs (in tec, one has to the whale roat), but in thy ventilities they will not venor auto much in the rout (in too, they con last for the whale roat), but in thy conditions they will not venor auto much in the rout (in too, they con last for the whale roat), but in thy conditions they will not venor auto much in the rout (in too, they con last for the whale roat), but in thy the routs and the vent of the routs of the rout (in tec, other you has the rest file not come start).

THE 'ENGINEER' SET-UPS

18

- Springs: The supervisor is mode up of springs, ontricel bars and dampers. The springs, cound take wheel's vertain oursement against the suportage transmission as toxed. The time the springs (stiffness), the grater the force needed to make the wheels intowale. Starting the spring rate for each vehewing neurophysical transmission and account of the springs, the lass the output wheel influences the car's bahavior, neurophysical vehewing influences the car's bahavior, neurophysical vehewing influences the car's bahavior, neurophysical vehewing in the same transmission will doubt the terror, allowing the strings, the neuron is supported and the same transmission will doubt the terror, allowing the strings that the same transmission will doubt the terror, and the strings through the same transmission will doubt the terror, allowing the string bahavior terror terror
- Pitch and rolt: The pitch and the roll angles affect a car's position in relation to the total. Roll describes the angle between the body and a longitudinal harizantal axis. Centifugal faces in correst croses this angle, as does a wheel going over an abstrate to banking a signe. Roll has some annying repressions for road halding: the ties can sign more axis/ and vertical load intrafer is greets. Pitch is the relationitip between the body and a transment barcandar axis, which depends not analy an the interior that accurate branking or accelerations, but also when a wheel depend not analy an the interior that accurate branking or accelerations, but also when a wheel depend not analy and the interior that accurate branking or accelerations are not.
- Travel: Travel is the wheels' position against that of the body of the car. For example, in a righthand corner, the frant outside wheel will lower the distance between itself and the body while the inside rear wheel gap increases. All four wheels have travel.

- Anti-roll bors: Anti-roll bars are a part of the suspension in that they help to control roll. They
 help out in corners and harden the suspension. The anti-roll bar set-up has a major effect on how
 the car will behave in a corner: if it understeers, soften the front anti-roll bar. If the car oversteers,
 soften the ear anti-roll bar.
- Ride height: Ride height, is the height between the car and the ground and is measured from the front and rear cades. The height is given while the car is stationary and varies when the car is moving due to downforce, where level, pitch and roll. Ride height afflets car behavior by lowering the carter of gravity making the car pitch and roll less. Lowering ride height aflets car as downforce.

Note: The front of the bodyshell must always be lower or equal to the height of the rear of the car, otherwise downforce will be zero. Minimum ride height is when the bodywork touches the ground.

- Burnp stops: Burnp stags are pieces of very hard rubber fixed to the dampers. They allow the springs to stiffen when a antioni amount of wheel travel occurs. You adjust the travel setting from which the burnp stops will have an effect. Stops are used ance the spring rate has been set and the coresil continues to touch the ground. You can, of course, choose not to use burnp stops if you don't want to. It's samething that's used to complement the spring rate.
- Dampers: The dampers, this he spring and the anti-roll bars, form part of the supervisor. Hoy abost hread, planning the accurated energy in the spring and prevent accessive wheat travel. When the car enters or leaves a correr, brokes, accelerates or goes over an abatoe, the advances will mill be travel. The role pland by the dampers in the same deparation of whether the wheel moves towards (burne) or away (relaxed) from the bodyhalt. When the burning, the dampers control the normeet of the accurs is goes over a barboe, they advances to see the movement of the cost is goes over a barboe, they con- rol the coll and contribute to the car's banding when entering and leaving a corner. In general, the dampers are to provide three to the rules may be accore meaband than on tomp.

- Comber: This is the angle formed between the wheel and the verticel, it is positive when the wheel, or ground level, 'come in' towards the inside of the cor and negative when they poly out. The comber stude is used to ploar the first in a position where they can provide the best performance; it must clow for the full use of the tirs's width in corners. An inappropriate comber will mole the tirs have to plo much providing excessive wave and level.
- Wheel alignment: Wheel alignment odjust he oragle that a set of wheels has in relation to the longitudinal casis of the cru it is called their if, if the wheels has in relation to the error of the core, or opening if the wheels form a V open towards the front. The bear or opening backably called the error opening of the set of the because of their is the drift or dash the unit of the core rear bear in the more stable the core is. Wheel alignment has a big influence on time weer, creating permonent drift.
- Engine power: The engine is chorocterized by its rev to power curve. You can set the revs up to what the engine can take but you must also realize that the higher the revs, the more powerful the engine and the less reliable it will be. The higher the engine power, the foster the maximum speed.
- Revs: The revs indicate the engine revolution speed. The higher they are, the greater the engine
 pawer and the greater the risk of a breakdawn.
- Torque: Torque is the data that opplies to an engine. It varies according to the revs. The abtained arrive is defined by the internal characteristics of the engine (capacity, shape of the cylinders etc.). The engine praver is a product of the torque produced by the revs.

20







MAPS







_____ 21













PROOF OF PURCHASE

Monaco Grand Prîx™ 0.08888.26001.1



23

UBI SOFT ENTERTAINMENT, INC. LIMITED WARRANTY

PROJECT MANAGER Claude Forge Special Thonks to Stephane Decroix and Thomas Belmont

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER Pierre Szalowski

GAME DESIGNERS Christophe Covelan Brahim El Belquosmi Emmonuel Raugier Fabrice Cuny

CAR BEHAVIOUR DESIGNERS David Dauillord Christophe Gondon

2D ARTISTS Aloin Bernhard Marc Chevolier Stephone Huguet Amoud Cremet Helene Maurel Bertrand Fonome Bruno Serre Cyril Mosquillere Emmonuel Ville Vincent Goigneux

3D ARTISTS Olivier Conorton Marc Pat Christophe Faivre Christophe Neverre Michel Vibert Renaud Persan

24

ER Frederic Lefebyre Sithik Tran

MENU INTEGRATION Julien Lirachan

MANAGER Lionel Bouchet Sebastien Serrono

CREDITS

MUSC

Daniel Massan

Myriam House

INTRO SCENE

FINAL SECHENCES

Xenier Le Donier

Guilcume Marcel

Charles Beimoert

TEST MANAGER

Jerame Ankano

Alain Bauliane

Donial Garmoin

and the Canadian team

WORIDWIDE STUDIO

Dominique Bordenove

Gril Derquinequ

Christine Chosson

LOCAL STUDIO MAN-

Giles Warwalleaherr

Ahmed Boukhelit

David Reizer

Serge Hascoet

GEDS

Fric Tremblay

Certir Altes

Nikala Milsovievia

POST-PRODUCTION

ond Fobien Fumeran DEVELOPPERS

Sylvein Glaize Frederic Decreau Oliviar Pesla Laurent Halter Francis Jentev

and Frank Delotre Jerome Hond Jerome Hubert Benoit Jovet Daninique Duvivier Stephans Lovergne Wifnied Wallet Olivier Munier Narbert Rodan

SOUND PRODUCTION MANAGER Sylvain Brundt PRODUCTION ASSISTANT Jasle Coroline SOLIND PROGRAMMING Cedric Morel-Francoz SOLIND EFFECT Gelfnerme Billerer PRODUCER Gérard Guillemot

> INTERNATIONAL MAR KETING Aurélia Barth

ARTWORK DESIGNER Ludi Foctory Studia

PHOTOGRAPHY Bryn Williams

MediaSport Licensing Sponsoring

North American Marketing Manager Dennis Roy

Package Design Mori Sokoi, Gregary Harsh

> Public Relations Sondra Yee, Melonie Melon

Special Thanks to Laurent Detac, David Bamberger, Carrie Tice, Megan Byrne, Libby Brown,Tots Myoja, Jen Groeling, Lisa Hoathick, Mana Hoathon, Saroh Ohring, Solly Vechos and Sego of Americo UIL Soft Einstraammet warrants to the original purchaser that the optical media on which MOMAGO BRAND PRIX is withinked is kere modetes in methatical and workmanking for a period of interity (50) asystem the data of a purchase. This UIS Soft, Inc. software program is and 'as is', when were of this period on Tailey (50) asystem to the data of purchase. This UIS Software program is and 'as is', when were of this period in the trip (50) asystem the data of purchase. This UIS Software (50) asystem to the strateging to mit the use of this period in the UIS software the period of the data of the store that the strateging to mit the use of this warrandy stall not be applicable and stall be odd in data of the detect in the UIS of this periodic that is not influorable, missanable use, missa

LIMITATIONS - This averantly is in lea of all other varianties and no other representations or caims of any neture shall be horing on or objecture). This is usely, performance, mench analysis and theses for a particular shall be horing in or objecture). The provide described be horing on or objecture, including its uselity, performance, mench analysis and theses for a particular shall be block. The control of the start of the star

TECHNICAL SUPPORT - If you need technical assistance with this product, call us at (415)647-4028 Monday through Friday between 8:30AM and 5:30PM, Pacific Standard Time, or write to us at the address noted below. No hints, tips, or codes are available from this phone number or address.

TO REACH US ONLINE - Access our Web Site at http://www.ubisoft.com



Up Set Environmenter, Inc. 455 Tenet Street, Servel, and Nace. Sen Francisce, CA 44497 - 1-466-4444241. Monace Grand Prev 6/1988 Uhr Sett, Inc. We Sett Environment and an Indemark of Uhr Sett, Inc. The Ukr Sett Extension Hogo in a neglisterior trademark of UKr Sett, Sec. The extension of the Sett Extension

ESRB RATING

This product has been rated by the Entertainment Software Rating Board. For information about the ESRB rating, or to comment about the hppropriateness of the rating, please contact the ESRB at 1-800-771-3772.

Special counter of the US Proteins Tables with the special count to Dissect Dark or restance of USA Special Protects PD BarrON, Son Protects OA, Marris VI, Marrow MA, Marrow

